
 

 
 

       
 

Valerie Molina 
Mayor 

 
 

Anita Cota 
Vice Mayor 

 
 

Gloria Cota 
Councilmember 

 
 

Elvira Osuna 
Councilmember 

 
 

Joe Sanchez 
Councilmember 

 
 

Faustino Valenzuela 
Councilmember 

 
 

Ricardo Vital 
Councilmember 

 
 

Online agendas and 
results available at 

www.guadalupeaz.org 
 
 

Town Council Chambers 
9241 S. Avenida del Yaqui 

Guadalupe, AZ 85283 
Phone: (480) 730-3080 
Fax: (480)-505-5368 

 
 

  

 
NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING 

OF THE TOWN OF GUADALUPE COUNCIL 
 

NOVEMBER 8, 2018 

Pursuant to A.R.S. 38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the members of the Town of 
Guadalupe Council and to the general public that the Town of Guadalupe Council will hold 
a meeting, open to the public, on Thursday, November, 8, 2018, at 6:00 P.M., at Guadalupe 
Town Hall, 9241 South Avenida del Yaqui, Guadalupe, Arizona, in the Council Chambers.  

 
AGENDA 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
B. ROLL CALL 
 
C. INVOCATION/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  

1. Approval of the minutes of the Town Council Regular Meeting held on October 22, 
2018.   

2. Approval of the minutes of the Town Council Work Study Session held on October 
22, 2018.   

E.   CALL TO THE PUBLIC. An opportunity is provided to the public to address the 
Council on items that are not on the agenda or included on the consent agenda. A total of 
3 minutes will be provided for the Call to the Audience agenda item, unless the Council 
requests an exception to this limit. Please note that those wishing to comment on agenda 
items posted for action will be provided the opportunity at the time the item is heard. 
    
F.  MAYOR and COUNCIL PRESENTATIONS:  None. 
 
G. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS: 

1. TOWN COUNCIL SWEARING:  Presiding Judge, Fidelis Garcia, will swear in the 
newly elected Mayor and Councilmembers. 

2. VICE MAYOR SELECTION:  The Mayor and Councilmembers may consider, 
nominate, and vote for a Councilmember(s) to serve as Vice Mayor. 

 
3. EXECUTIVE SESSION:  The Guadalupe Town Council may vote to go into an 

Executive Session, which is closed to the public, as allowed by A.R.S. §38-
431.03(A)3, to obtain legal advice from the Town Attorney concerning the legal 
requirements to grant, deny, or grant with modifications, requests for variances of the 
Guadalupe Town Code. 

  

http://www.guadalupeaz.org/


 

 
 

       
 

Valerie Molina 
Mayor 

 
 

Anita Cota 
Vice Mayor 

 
 

Gloria Cota 
Councilmember 

 
 

Elvira Osuna 
Councilmember 

 
 

Joe Sanchez 
Councilmember 

 
 

Faustino Valenzuela 
Councilmember 

 
 

Ricardo Vital 
Councilmember 

 
 

Online agendas and 
results available at 

www.guadalupeaz.org 
 
 

Town Council Chambers 
9241 S. Avenida del Yaqui 

Guadalupe, AZ 85283 
Phone: (480) 730-3080 
Fax: (480)-505-5368 

 
 

 
4. PUBLIC HEARING: Request for a variance by the applicant Nature Med Inc. 

(d/b/a Harvest) located at 1821 W. Baseline Road, Suite 101 for a variance to the 
Town Zoning Code as it relates to the hours of operation for its’ marijuana 
dispensary as set forth by Town of Guadalupe Zoning Ordinance, Article 2, Part III, 
Section 1, Subsection C, Paragraph 5, limiting the hours of operation to not earlier 
than 8:00 AM and not later than 6:00 PM.  The applicant is seeking the following: 

 
1: an extension of the current variance approved by Town Council on December 

14, 2017, to allow hours of operation open to the public from 8:00 AM to 9:00 
PM , seven days a week, for a medical marijuana dispensary in the C-2 zoning 
district; and,   

 
2: approval of a new variance to allow hours of operation open to the public from 

8:00 AM to 10:00 PM, seven days a week, for a medical marijuana dispensary 
in the C-2 zoning district.   

 
The purpose of the public hearing is to allow the Town Council to receive input from 
the public concerning the variance extension request to extend business hours of 
operation. 

5. VARIANCE REQUEST:  Council will consider and may take action to approve, 
deny, or approve with modifications of said variance request of an extension of the 
current variance approved by Town Council on December 14, 2017 of the Town 
Zoning Code, Article 2, Part III, Section 1, Subsection C, Paragraph 5, for Nature 
Med Inc. (d/b/a Harvest) located at 1821 W. Baseline Road, Suite 101 to allow hours 
of operation open to the public from 8:00 AM to 9:00 PM , seven days a week, for a 
medical marijuana dispensary in the C-2 zoning district outside the existing Town 
ordinance for a period of two years from Council approval.  

6. VARIANCE REQUEST:   Council will consider and may take action to approve, 
deny or approve with modifications of said variance request of the Town Zoning 
Code, Article 2, Part III, Section 1, Subsection C, Paragraph 5, for Nature Med Inc. 
(d/b/a Harvest) located at 1821 W. Baseline Road, Suite 101 to allow hours of 
operation open to the public from 8:00 AM to 10:00 PM , seven days a week, for a 
medical marijuana dispensary in the C-2 zoning district outside the existing Town 
ordinance for a period of two years from Council approval.  

7. LICENSE AGREEMENT: Council will consider and may approve authorizing the 
Mayor to sign a Wired Telecommunications License Agreement (Agreement) with 
MCImetro Access Transmission Services Corporation (d/b/a Verizon Access 
Transmission Services), effective upon Council approval.  .  Approval of this 
Agreement will allow Verizon to construct, install, operate, maintain, and repair 
telecommunication equipment in Town right-of-way.  In exchange for use of Town 
right-of-way, Verizon agrees to pay the Town of Guadalupe a $2,500 application fee, 
associated maintenance fees and fees related to dark fiber usage. 

8. FISCAL YEAR 2017/18 GENERAL FUND BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 
(RESOLUTION NO. R2018.22):  Council will consider and may take action to 
adopt Resolution No. R2018.22 authorizing the transfer from the fiscal year (FY) 
2017/2018 General Fund consisting of $7,000 to the FY 2017/18 Town Attorney, 
$14,000 to the FY 2017/18 Building Safety fund, $7,000 to the  FY 2017/18 Building 
Maintenance fund, and $10,000 to the FY 2017/18 Fire Department.    

  

http://www.guadalupeaz.org/


 

 
 

       
 

Valerie Molina 
Mayor 

 
 

Anita Cota 
Vice Mayor 

 
 

Gloria Cota 
Councilmember 

 
 

Elvira Osuna 
Councilmember 

 
 

Joe Sanchez 
Councilmember 

 
 

Faustino Valenzuela 
Councilmember 

 
 

Ricardo Vital 
Councilmember 

 
 

Online agendas and 
results available at 

www.guadalupeaz.org 
 
 

Town Council Chambers 
9241 S. Avenida del Yaqui 

Guadalupe, AZ 85283 
Phone: (480) 730-3080 
Fax: (480)-505-5368 

 
 

9. FISCAL YEAR 2018/19 QUARTERLY FINANCIAL REPORT:  Staff will 
present a first quarter, fiscal year (FY) 2018/19 (July 2018 – September 2018) 
financial report that includes Town fund and cash balances, expenditures, and a 
comparison of FY2018/19 to FY 2017/18 first quarter. 

10. COUNCIL MEETING SCHEDULE:  Council will review and may modify and /or 
approve the Town Council meeting schedule for calendar year 2019 and provide 
direction to the Town Manager.  

H.  TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT 

I.  COUNCILMEMBERS’ COMMENTS 
 
J.  ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

 

 
Note:  The public is invited to attend a reception for the newly elected and outgoing Mayor 
and Councilmembers.  This event will be held immediately following the Town Council 
Regular Meeting in the Town Hall Museum Room, 9241 South Avenida del Yaqui, 
Guadalupe, AZ. 

http://www.guadalupeaz.org/


 

1 
 

       
 

Valerie Molina 
Mayor 

 
 

Anita Cota 
Vice Mayor 

 
 

Gloria Cota 
Councilmember 

 
 

Elvira Osuna 
Councilmember 

 
 

Joe Sanchez 
Councilmember 

 
 

Faustino Valenzuela 
Councilmember 

 
 

Ricardo Vital 
Councilmember 

 
 

Online agendas and 
results available at 

www.guadalupeaz.org 
 
 

Town Council Chambers 
9241 S. Avenida del Yaqui 

Guadalupe, AZ 85283 
Phone: (480) 730-3080 
Fax: (480)-505-5368 

 
 

 
Minutes 

Town Council Regular Meeting 
October 22, 2018 

 
Minutes of the Guadalupe Town Council Regular Meeting held on Monday, October 22, 
2018, at 5:00 P.M., at Guadalupe Town Hall, 9241 South Avenida del Yaqui, Guadalupe, 
Arizona, in the Council Chambers. 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
Mayor Molina called the meeting to order at 5:04 P.M.   
 
B. ROLL CALL 
Councilmembers Present:  Mayor Valerie Molina, Vice Mayor Anita Cota, Councilmember 
Gloria Cota, Councilmember Joe Sánchez, Councilmember Ricardo Vital, and 
Councilmember Faustino Valenzuela (arrived at 5:06 p.m.) 
 
Councilmember Absent: Councilmember Elvira Osuna 

Staff Present:  Jeff Kulaga – Town Manager / Clerk, Wayne Clement – Fire Chief, Kay Savard 
– Deputy Town Clerk, and David Ledyard – Town Attorney 

C. INVOCATION/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Vice Mayor Cota provided the invocation.  Mayor Molina then led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
Motion by Vice Mayor Cota to approve agenda item D1; second by Councilmember 
Cota.  Motion passed unanimously 6-0. 

1. Councilmembers approved the October 11, 2018 Town Council Regular Meeting 
minutes. 

E. CALL TO THE PUBLIC:  No one spoke. 
 
F.  MAYOR and COUNCIL PRESENTATIONS:   
Mayor Molina read a proclamation declaring October 21 – 27, 2018, League of Arizona Cities 
and Towns Week. 
 
G. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS: 
 
1. EXECUTIVE SESSION:  The Guadalupe Town Council voted to go into an executive 
session, as allowed by (ARS 38-431.03(A)(1)), to discuss Personnel matters: 
 

a.  Town Manager / Clerk Performance Update  
 
Motion by Vice Mayor Cota to convene into executive session at 5:09 p.m.; second by 
Councilmember Sánchez.  Motion passed unanimously 6-0. 
 
The Regular Council Meeting reconvened at 5:45 p.m. 

 
2. TOWN MANAGER / CLERK, EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT RENEWAL: The 
Guadalupe Town Council reviewed and approved a one-year contract renewal (C2018-28) 
to reappoint Jeff Kulaga as Town Manager / Clerk. 
 
  

http://www.guadalupeaz.org/


 

2 
 

       
 

Valerie Molina 
Mayor 

 
 

Anita Cota 
Vice Mayor 

 
 

Gloria Cota 
Councilmember 

 
 

Elvira Osuna 
Councilmember 

 
 

Joe Sanchez 
Councilmember 

 
 

Faustino Valenzuela 
Councilmember 

 
 

Ricardo Vital 
Councilmember 

 
 

Online agendas and 
results available at 

www.guadalupeaz.org 
 
 

Town Council Chambers 
9241 S. Avenida del Yaqui 

Guadalupe, AZ 85283 
Phone: (480) 730-3080 
Fax: (480)-505-5368 

 
 

Motion by Vice Mayor Cota to approve agenda item G2; second by Councilmember 
Sánchez.  Motion passed unanimously 6-0.  
 
H. TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT 
Jeff Kulaga, Town Manager / Clerk, thanked Councilmembers for renewing his employment 
contract. 
 
COUNCILMEMBERS’ COMMENTS 
 Vice Mayor Cota 
 Thanked Councilmember Sánchez for his work on a church clean-up project. 
 Thanked Mr. Kulaga, Town Manager / Clerk, for his service to the Town of Guadalupe. 
 
 Councilmember Sánchez 
 Thanked the youth that assisted with the church clean-up project. 
 Thanked Mr. Kulaga, Town Manager / Clerk, for his service to the Town of Guadalupe. 
 
 Councilmember Vital 
 Thursday, October 25, 2018 – Spooktacular event. 
 Saturday, October 27, 2018 – United Way Uplift event. 
 Thanked the Maricopa County Sheriff’s Office for their partnership. 

The Pascua Yaqui Tribe now has a medication drop off box for unused/outdated 
medications. 

  
 Councilmember Valenzuela 
 Thanked Mr. Kulaga, Town Manager / Clerk, for his service to the Town of Guadalupe. 
 
 Mayor Molina 
 Reported problems with trash pick-up. 
 Discussed traffic safety concerns for youth walking to school. 
 Thanked Councilmember Valenzuela for his service to the Town of Guadalupe. 

I. ADJOURNMENT 
Motion by Vice Mayor Cota to adjourn; second by Councilmember Sánchez.  Motion 
passed unanimously 6-0. 

The meeting was adjourned at 5:51 p.m. 
       _________________________________ 
 Valerie Molina, Mayor  
 

ATTEST: 
 

__________________________________ 
Jeff Kulaga, Town Manager / Town Clerk 

CERTIFICATION 

I hereby certify that the foregoing minutes are a true and correct copy of the minutes of the 
Regular Town Council Meeting of the Town Council of Guadalupe, Arizona held on the 22nd 
day of October, 2018.  I further certify the meeting was duly called and held and that a quorum 
was present. 

 

__________________________________ 
Jeff Kulaga, Town Manager / Town Clerk 

http://www.guadalupeaz.org/


 

1 
 

       
 

Valerie Molina 
Mayor 

 
 

Anita Cota 
Vice Mayor 

 
 

Gloria Cota 
Councilmember 

 
 

Elvira Osuna 
Councilmember 

 
 

Joe Sanchez 
Councilmember 

 
 

Faustino Valenzuela 
Councilmember 

 
 

Ricardo Vital 
Councilmember 

 
 

Online agendas and 
results available at 

www.guadalupeaz.org 
 
 

Town Council Chambers 
9241 S. Avenida del Yaqui 

Guadalupe, AZ 85283 
Phone: (480) 730-3080 
Fax: (480)-505-5368 

 
 

 
Minutes 

Town Council Work Study Session 
October 22, 2018 

 
Minutes of the Guadalupe Town Council Work Study Session held on Monday, October 22, 
2018, immediately following the 5:00 P.M., Regular Council Meeting, at Guadalupe Town 
Hall, 9241 South Avenida del Yaqui, Museum Room, Guadalupe, Arizona. 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
Mayor Molina called the meeting to order at 6:06 P.M.   
 
B. ROLL CALL 
Councilmembers Present:  Mayor Valerie Molina, Vice Mayor Anita Cota, Councilmember 
Gloria Cota, Councilmember Joe Sánchez, and Councilmember Ricardo Vital (arrived at 7:07 
p.m.), and Councilmember Faustino Valenzuela 
 
Councilmember Absent:  Councilmember Elvira Osuna 

Staff Present:  Jeff Kulaga – Town Manager / Clerk, Wayne Clement – Fire Chief, Kay Savard 
– Deputy Town Clerk, and David Ledyard – Town Attorney 

C. CALL TO THE PUBLIC: No one spoke. 
 
D. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS: 

1. TOWN OF GUADALUPE CODE OF ORDINANCES:   Councilmembers reviewed 
the proposed codification language to the Town of Guadalupe Code of Ordinances.  The 
proposed codifier is American Legal Publishing Corporation.    

Jeff Kulaga, Town Manager / Clerk, stated that the Town of Guadalupe Code of Ordinances 
(Code) was last updated in 1989.  Since that time, approximately 125 ordinances have been 
adopted by the Town Council, which need to be incorporated into the Code.  Also in need of 
updating are the zoning and right-of-way maps, Town fees, and revising outdated language 
to reflect current practices.  Mr. Kulaga introduced Taylor Reinmann and Rachel Hudgens, 
Arizona State University Marvin Andrews Fellowship Scholarship scholars who assisted in 
researching Code and comparing benchmark cities and towns.  Benchmark cities and towns 
include Apache Junction, Buckeye, Marana, Queen Creek, Tolleson, and Tempe. 

Taylor Reinmann stated that the research indicated that the Town of Guadalupe fees are much 
lower overall, than the benchmark cities and towns; the Guadalupe Code lacks consistency 
and definitions for various activities.  In general, cities and towns typically update their fees 
every 3-5 years.   

David Ledyard, Town Counsel, stated that previous Town Council’s chose to keep fees low 
due to affordability for community members.  Mr. Kulaga discussed consideration of charging 
the proper fees, given the scale of the community; and, reviewed the Towns’ fees, compared 
to benchmark cities and towns. 

Mr. Kulaga stated that the Town is currently operating under the 1997 Uniform Building Code 
(UBC); however, a majority of cities and towns have adopted the 2012 UBC.  
Councilmembers could adopt the 2012 or the 2018 UBC.  A policy to consider is 
incorporating language into the Code that would automatically adopt the most current UBC 
that the State of Arizona is operating under.  Wayne Clement, Fire Chief, stated that this 
policy could extend to automatically adopting the most current International Fire Code as     
well. 

http://www.guadalupeaz.org/


 

2 
 

       
 

Valerie Molina 
Mayor 

 
 

Anita Cota 
Vice Mayor 

 
 

Gloria Cota 
Councilmember 

 
 

Elvira Osuna 
Councilmember 

 
 

Joe Sanchez 
Councilmember 

 
 

Faustino Valenzuela 
Councilmember 

 
 

Ricardo Vital 
Councilmember 

 
 

Online agendas and 
results available at 

www.guadalupeaz.org 
 
 

Town Council Chambers 
9241 S. Avenida del Yaqui 

Guadalupe, AZ 85283 
Phone: (480) 730-3080 
Fax: (480)-505-5368 

 
 

Mr. Kulaga and Mr. Ledyard then reviewed the proposed amendments to various sections the 
Code, as outlined in the meeting packet materials.  Gender neutral language has been added 
to the Code and the departmental roles have been updated to reflect current business practices.  
The Town personnel organizational chart will not be impacted by the proposed amendments.   
 
Discussion continued regarding the automatic adoption of Uniform Building Code, 
International Fire Code, Uniform Electrical Code, etc., and how that is impacted by the 
International Organization for Standardization (ISO).  Councilmembers expressed an interest 
in including language to automatically adopt these types of codes when the State of Arizona 
adopts a newer version.  Mr. Clement stated that to qualify for an ISO rating, the Town would 
have to be utilizing within two versions of the most current code. 
 
Councilmembers discussed incorporating language into the Noise portion of the Code 
regarding music emitting from bands, mobile units that contain speakers, and disc jockeys; 
and, adding a definition for recyclables. 
 
In response to a question concerning the $5 Party Permit fee, Mr. Kulaga stated that although 
the fee is low, staff recognizes the value of having knowledge of party information.  
Councilmembers questioned the criteria for requiring a Party Permit.  Mr. Kulaga stated that 
he will provide follow up information on this item. 
 
In response to a question regarding what fees are required of mobile food vendors, Mr. Kulaga 
stated that he will provide follow up information on what the Town of Guadalupe requires of 
mobile food vendors. 
 
Mr. Kulaga read the proposed curfew definition into the record as follows:  A minor means 
any person less than 18 years of age.  “It is unlawful for a minor under the age of sixteen to 
be in, about, or on any place in town away from the property where the youth resides between 
the hours of 10:00 p.m. and 5:00 a.m. the following day.  It is unlawful for a minor 16 years 
of age or older, and under 18, to be in, about, or on any place in town from midnight to 5:00 
a.m.”  Councilmembers discussed ceremonies where minors may be present during curfew 
hours, without their parents present; and, including language in the Code regarding minors 
being supervised during curfew hours. 
 
Mr. Kulaga and Councilmembers reviewed various fees and how they should be revised, for 
consistency purposes.  He then reviewed an updated zoning map and right-of-way map.  In 
response to a question, Mr. Kulaga explained that the difference between R1-6 and R1-9 is 
the amount of density allowed, based on the square footage of a dwelling unit. 
 
Councilmembers discussed the number of Councilmembers required to call a Special 
Meeting, with the exception of the Mayor.  Mr. Ledyard stated that his preference would be 
to have a maximum of three Councilmembers that would be required to call a Special 
Meeting.  If the requirement was for four Councilmembers to call a special meeting, it could 
be considered an Open Meeting Law violation. 
 
Mr. Ledyard stated that once the Code has been adopted by the Council, Code updates will 
be done administratively, by staff.  Mr. Kulaga added that the adopted Code will be on-line, 
in a searchable format.  He added that there are service providers that update the on-line Code, 
for a fee.  An updated, on-line Code illustrates stability in governance and assists the 
development community in understanding existing Town regulations. 
 
Councilmembers agreed that staff could make revisions based on the discussion, and move 
forward with codification of the Code. 

E. ADJOURNMENT 

http://www.guadalupeaz.org/


 

3 
 

       
 

Valerie Molina 
Mayor 

 
 

Anita Cota 
Vice Mayor 

 
 

Gloria Cota 
Councilmember 

 
 

Elvira Osuna 
Councilmember 

 
 

Joe Sanchez 
Councilmember 

 
 

Faustino Valenzuela 
Councilmember 

 
 

Ricardo Vital 
Councilmember 

 
 

Online agendas and 
results available at 

www.guadalupeaz.org 
 
 

Town Council Chambers 
9241 S. Avenida del Yaqui 

Guadalupe, AZ 85283 
Phone: (480) 730-3080 
Fax: (480)-505-5368 

 
 

Motion by Vice Mayor Cota to adjourn; second by Councilmember Sánchez.  Motion 
passed unanimously 6-0. 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:29 p.m. 
       _________________________________ 
 Valerie Molina, Mayor  
 

ATTEST: 

__________________________________ 
Jeff Kulaga, Town Manager / Clerk 

CERTIFICATION 

I hereby certify that the foregoing minutes are a true and correct copy of the minutes of the 
Town Council Work Study Session of the Town Council of Guadalupe, Arizona held on the 
22nd day of October, 2018.  I further certify the meeting was duly called and held and that a 
quorum was present. 

 

__________________________________ 
Jeff Kulaga, Town Manager / Clerk 

http://www.guadalupeaz.org/


 
 
November 2, 2018 

 

To:  The Honorable Mayor and Town Council  

From:  Jeff Kulaga, Town Manager / Clerk  

RE:  November 8, 2018 Town Council Regular Meeting Information Report  

The purpose of this report is to provide brief information regarding each of the meeting’s agenda items.   

Agenda Items: 

G1.  Town Council Swearing in Ceremony:  Presiding Judge, Fidelis Garcia, will swear in the re-
elected Mayor, Valerie Molina, and re-elected Councilmembers Gloria Cota, and Joe Sánchez and newly 
elected Councilmember Mary Bravo.  Once sworn in, the Mayor and Councilmembers will be presented 
with, and asked to sign an Oath of Office to be kept on file with the Town Clerk. 
 

The newly elected Councilmembers will take their seat at the dais, and the meeting will resume. 
 
G2.  Vice Mayor Selection:   Councilmembers may nominate and vote to select a Councilmember to 
serve as the Vice Mayor.  The term of office for the Vice Mayor expires in November, 2020.  
 
G3. Executive Session:  At the Council’s discretion, Council may vote to adjourn into Executive 
Session to obtain legal advice regarding variances to the Guadalupe Town Code.  
 
G4. Public Hearing: The variance requests require a public hearing.   Nature Med Inc. (d/b/a Harvest) 
located at 1821 W. Baseline Road, Suite 101 has applied for variances to the Town Zoning Code as it relates 
to the hours of operation for its’ medical marijuana dispensary.  The public hearing has been properly 
published in a newspaper of general circulation; and properties within a 150 foot radius of the applicant’s 
property were also notified via postal mail, as required by the Town of Guadalupe Zoning Ordinance.  To 
date, no public input has been received by the Town administration.  Additionally, since opening for 
business a year ago, Harvest has not received any public safety calls for service from Guadalupe Fire 
Department or MCSO.  (Pages 1-16) 

G5.  Variance Request: The variance application is attached for your information, review, and action.  
The applicant is requesting two variances for Nature Med Inc. (d/b/a Harvest) located at 1821 W. Baseline 
Road, Suite 101.  Item G5, the first variance request, is for an extension of the current variance approved 
by Town Council on December 14, 2017, to continue extended hours of operation open to the public, from 
8:00 AM to 9:00 PM, seven days a week outside, of the existing Town ordinance of 6:00 PM, for a period 
of two years.  (Pages 1-16) 

G6.  Variance Request: The second variance request, for Nature Med Inc. (d/b/a Harvest) located at 
1821 W. Baseline Road, Suite 101, seeks extended hours of operation open to the public, from 8:00 AM to 
10:00 PM seven days a week, outside of the existing Town ordinance of 6:00 PM for a period of two years.    
(Pages 1-16) 
 
G7. MCI/Verizon License Agreement:  MCI/Verizon, dba Verizon, is applying for a license to operate 
in the right-of-way in the Town.  Approval of this license would allow Verizon to install, operate, and 
maintain telecommunication materials and activities in Town right-of-way.  In exchange, Verizon will pay 
a $2,500 application fee; construction permit fees, and costs associated with right-of-way use, 
construction, and right-of-way improvements due to construction, to the Town.  
 



2 
 

An annual fee is only allowed if the carrier is providing interstate service only on the line.  Currently, MCI 
is providing intrastate service.  The agreement requires MCI to notify the town and to pay a fee if changes 
of service occur. Verizon has submitted the $2,500 application fee, a Performance Bond, and a Certificate 
of Liability Insurance.  Council is authorized under A.R.S. §§ 9-581 – 9-583, and the Town Code to 
approve or deny the Agreement.   
 
Verizon is requesting this License in order to expand its fiber-optic communications network in the Town 
of Guadalupe.  This network will be used to provide wireline high-speed broadband telecommunications 
services, including competitive telephone service and internet access, to business and government 
customers. In addition to installing fiber for business and government customers, Verizon will also deploy 
fiber to cell site locations to improve their capacity to handle the way many of us are using our smart 
phones and handheld devices for apps and to watch videos, which requires lots more data at very high 
speeds. Many of these existing cell sites have copper wire connections that cannot provide the capacity 
needed to meet this need.  Our plans to replace the copper wires with fiber-optic connections to cell sites 
will help provide that capacity.     (Pages 17-39) 
 
G8. Fiscal Year 2017/18 General Fund Budget Adjustment (Resolution No. R2018.22):  To close 
out the Fiscal Year 2017/2018 budget year, staff is requesting the authorization to transfer funds from the 
General Fund consisting of $7,000 to the Town Attorney, $14,000 to Building Safety fund, $7,000 to the 
Building Maintenance fund, and $10,000 to the Fire Department.  (Page 40)  

 
G9. Fiscal Year 2018/19 Quarterly Financial Report: This quarterly report will +be the first of many 
quarterly reports presented to Town Council.   These reports provide an overview of current year 
expenditures compared to the last year’s budget for the time period and the actual revenues and expenditures 
for FY 2018/19 as a percentage of the budget for the entire year.  To that end, the target is 25% for the first 
quarter.  (Pages 41-53)  
 
The report provides revenue and expenditure information on:   

• General Fund Revenues and Expenditures  
• HURF 
• LTAF 
• Senior Center 
• Community Action Program  
• Enterprise Funds:   
• Mercado 
• Sewer 
• Refuse  
• Grant Fund 
• Cash Balances 

 
G10. Council Regular Meeting Schedule:  Councilmembers will review the Town Council Regular 
Meeting Schedule for 2019, and may reschedule, cancel, or schedule additional meetings through 
December, 2019.  Staff will post the approved meeting schedule.  (Pages 54-67) 
 
 



Project Narrative 
1821 W. Baseline Road, Suite 101, Guadalupe, AZ

I. Introduction

This application requests the following:

1. Extension of the current variance approved by Town Council on December 14, 2017 to
allow hours of operation from 8:00 am to 9:00 pm, seven days a week, for a medical
marijuana dispensary in the C-2 zoning district;

2. Approval of a new variance to allow hours of operation from 8:00 am to 10:00 pm, seven
days a week, for a medical marijuana dispensary in the C-2 zoning district.

II. Project Information

The subject site is located at 1821 W. Baseline Road in Guadalupe, AZ, (the “Property”), and
identified on the Aerial Map attached at TAB 1.  The Property is zoned commercial (C-2) as shown on the 
Zoning Map attached at TAB 2.   

The Property is located in a commercial area appropriate for a medical marijuana dispensary 
facility as originally permitted by the Guadalupe Zoning Ordinance.  The Property is improved with a 
multi-suite commercial building and complies with the Town spacing requirements which were in place 
at the time of its original dispensary application submittal.  

On December 14, 2017, the Town of Guadalupe approved a variance request for this Property 
authorizing hours of operation from 8:00 am to 9:00 pm, Monday through Sunday.  See December 14, 
2017 Legal Action Summary at TAB 3.  The Town Council found that the Property met the legal test for 
the requested variance, and that the property suffers from a number of special circumstances that create 
an undue hardship.  The Property continues to suffer from the same special circumstances today, 
necessitating continued code relief for extended hours of operation in the form of an approved variance. 

III. Hours of Operation

Providing reasonable patient access to medication is imperative for any medical service provider,
including a medical marijuana dispensary.  As noted above, the Property is subject to an existing variance 
that allows hours of operation from 8:00 am to 9:00 pm, Monday through Sunday.  Due to the reasons 
listed below, customer feedback and demand suggest a need to vary slightly from the current variance 
approval.  Compelling factors beyond the applicant’s control suggest a minor change of one (1) hour 
would be appropriate. 

Page 1



 

   

Nature Med Inc. (dba Harvest) has learned from experience at this facility and others that 
patients will drive long distances for a very specific type of medication, unique to a particular dispensary. 
This often occurs even when other dispensaries may exist in closer proximity that do not carry the 
particular medication (either in form or potency) needed by the patient.  Patients travel as far away as 
Tucson at times. Others travel from across the Valley to obtain a very specific strain or type of 
medication.   

 
After the Arizona Medical Marijuana Act was signed into law, the Arizona Department of Health 

Services established rules and regulations for medical marijuana dispensaries.  These rules were 
designed to balance the state’s interests in security, oversight, and public safety while ensuring 
reasonable patient access.  Rule R9-17-310 of the Arizona Administrative Code permits medical 
marijuana dispensaries to remain open until 10:00 pm.   The applicant is merely requesting an additional 
hour of operation to remain open until 10:00 pm as authorized by the State of Arizona to accommodate 
patient access. 

 
Reasonable patient access is the most important aspect of the Medical Marijuana law and the 

dispensary’s primary goal.  Accordingly, the applicant respectfully requests a minor adjustment to 
change the permitted hours of operation to 10:00 pm Monday through Sunday. 

 
IV. Medication Type 

 
While dispensaries are distributed throughout the State of Arizona via the CHAA (Community 

Health Analysis Area) map, it is not surprising that patients travel long distances when other dispensary 
options may be closer.  Not all dispensaries are the same, and more importantly, rarely do different 
dispensaries carry the same medications.   

 
For example, a bottle of Aspirin is the same regardless of where it is purchased.  In contrast, 

medical marijuana medication varies significantly from dispensary to dispensary.  Each facility has its 
own cultivation process, resulting in medication that varies substantially in strain, potency, efficacy, etc.  
No two medications are alike because each is grown by a different provider for a different purpose. Thus, 
while one dispensary may be closer, customers will travel farther to obtain the medication most effective 
for their specific ailment.  

 
Additionally, though many medical marijuana products are administered via inhalation, others 

are administered in a variety of ways. Certain medications are ingested or edible, some are vaporized, 
and others are applied through oils and tinctures.  Because of the different types of medication, both in 
substance and method of delivery, it is normal for patients to commute significant distances to get the 
exact type of medication they need. 

 
V. Variance Test 

 
A. Special Circumstances related to patient access and restrictive hours create an undue 

hardship. 
 

Page 2



 

   

There are a number of special circumstances, related to the property and the specific use, causing 
an undue hardship. The first is the nature of the use, the medication, and the restrictive hours impact.  
Because patients often travel greater distances to obtain this product-specific medication, some 
flexibility in the hours of operation is necessary.  Extension of the hours of operation provides a 
reasonable accommodation to patients who must commute to obtain medication.  The additional hour 
of operation will provide a greater window of time for patients to obtain medication, improving patient 
access. 

 
Beyond those who travel for a specific medication type, extended hours also become necessary for 

patients with a sudden and urgent need for medication.  Traditional over-the-counter medication, such 
as Aspirin, is not regulated by personal supply.  On the other hand, the Department of Health Services 
limits medical marijuana to no more than 2.5 grams per patient in a two-week period.  Moreover, the 
price of just a portion of the amount permitted is so cost prohibitive that patients are unable to stock up 
or purchase a large amount in a single visit.  Thus, it’s not uncommon for patients to make multiple trips 
in a week, largely based on their pain management that particular day or instance.  Because pain is 
unpredictable, and because medication is limited by quantity and price, it becomes more imperative to 
allow a minor increase in the operating hours. 

 
The second special circumstance is related to the Property itself.  Baseline Road is the sole point 

of vehicular access to the Property.  However, because of an existing raised median on Baseline Road, 
no left-turn is possible for westbound traffic – access to the site is limited to eastbound traffic only.  
Patients accessing the site in a westbound direction must pass the site and make a U-turn, more than 
1,500 feet away at Pointe Parkway, before returning back toward the property on eastbound Baseline 
Road.   This condition limits the ability of patients to conveniently access the site. 

 
The third special circumstance is the approval for extended hours for another dispensary located 

at 5210 S. Avenida del Yaqui.  On April 26, 2018, the Town of Guadalupe approved a variance to increase 
the hours of operation for the Mint Dispensary to 10:0 pm Monday through Sunday.  See April 26, 2018 
Legal Action Summary at TAB 4.  The increase in hours creates an unfair competitive advantage which is 
peculiar given that there are only two approved dispensaries authorized to operate in the Town of 
Guadalupe.  Two identical business operations should be allowed the same privileges and hours of 
operation, and any decision otherwise would be arbitrary and capricious. 
 

B. The special circumstances are not self-imposed. 
 

The special circumstances and undue hardship necessitating the requested variance are not self-
imposed.  Patient access is a key element of the Rules and Regulations promulgated by the Arizona 
Department of Health Services, which allow state-authorized medical marijuana dispensaries to remain 
open until 10:00 pm by state law.  The disparity between the hours of operation authorized by state law 
and those authorized by the Town of Guadalupe was not created by the applicant.  The unique nature 
of the medication offered by each dispensary, including the applicant’s dispensary, necessitates 
extended hours of operation to allow for reasonable patient access. 

 

Page 3



 

   

Additionally, the limited access to the Property (right in/right out only onto Baseline Road) was 
not created by the applicant.  This access condition is the result of continued development and significant 
increases in daily traffic along Baseline Road.  The severely limited access creates a negative impact on 
convenient access to the site. 

 
Finally, the applicant did create the competitive inequity resulting from Mint Dispensary’s 

extended hours of operation.  As it currently stands, Mint is able to serve patients for an additional seven 
(7) hours per week beyond the applicant’s permitted hours of operation.  This condition results in a 
significant economic disadvantage. 

 
C. The request to extend hours of operation is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of 

substantial property rights. 
 

The variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of substantial property rights.  
Here, a minor extension in the permitted hours of operation is necessary to compensate for the hardship 
created by limited vehicular access and the operation advantage currently enjoyed by the Mint 
Dispensary.  The strict application of the code deprives the applicant of privileges enjoyed by other 
properties along Baseline Road, particularly the ability to establish hours of operation based on the 
needs of the patient. 

 
Further, the conditions cited above place the appellant’s property at an immediate disadvantage 

relative to other dispensary operators, and the approval of the requested hours extension is necessary 
to restore equity when the strict application of the zoning ordinance causes an undue hardship.  

 
Finally, the variance is for patients to obtain reasonable access to medication.  The relief 

requested is minor; only a 1-hour increase in the evening.  It will not have a negative or adverse impact, 
and the public benefit to the patient population is substantial.  

 
D.  The variance will not be materially detrimental to adjacent persons and property. 

 
The variance will not be materially detrimental to persons residing or working in the vicinity, to 

adjacent property, to the neighborhood, or to the public welfare in general.  The properties immediately 
adjacent to the dispensary are similarly zoned, and consist of drive thru restaurants and adult-oriented 
facilities which have much later hours without any of the extra security measures implemented by the 
applicant. 

 
 The applicant has operated this facility in compliance with state statutes, Town ordinances, and 

attendant stipulations.  Since the original hours extension was approved by the Town in December 2017, 
the applicant’s dispensary has operated safely and without incident – demonstrating that extended 
hours of operation have no detrimental impact on adjacent persons or property. 
 

The applicant has demonstrated its commitment to safety and compliance with all local and state 
laws and regulations. The property already complies with strict DHS requirements for security, 

Page 4



 

   

monitoring, and lighting.  All security plans have been approved by DHS and this building complies in 
every regard. 

 
There are substantial security protocols in place including video monitoring, electronic 

recordkeeping, and exterior cameras.  Electronic security is provided by Centralized Vision.  Uniformed 
security personnel provided by Patriot Security will be onsite during the extended hours.  Strategic 
cameras area placed at the entry of the facility and around the perimeter.  All areas of the interior 
building are monitored by cameras in every lobby, room, and hallway (except restrooms). 

 
Video cameras have a recording resolution of at least 704 x 480 pixels.  The recordings are 

electronically stored for a minimum 30-day period and have a battery back-up system in case of power 
loss.  The security system has the capability to provide authorized remote viewing of live and recorded 
video with internet connectivity with at least 184kb upstream and a static IP address to allow for remote 
connection. A panic button is located at the reception desk, checkout area, counseling room, and prep 
room.  This configuration yields optimal conditions for surveillance, prevention of unauthorized access, 
and discouraging theft.  The same elements are incorporated into their other existing dispensaries and 
have proven to be an effective deterrent.  To date, there have been no instances of crime at any of their 
sites. 
 
VI. Conclusion 

 
The applicant has demonstrated that special circumstances creating an undue hardship continue 

to persist in the form of the unique nature of the dispensary use, limited physical access, and the inequity 
resulting from the approved hours of operation for the other medical marijuana dispensary within the 
Town of Guadalupe.  These special circumstances merit relief in the form of extended hours of operation 
from 8:00 am to 10:00 pm, Monday through Sunday. 

 
The special circumstances affecting the appellant’s medical marijuana dispensary meet the 

requirements to justify variance relief.  The conditions cited are not self-imposed, and the unique and 
detrimental impact to the appellant’s use does not apply to other commercial properties in the district.  
Variance relief is appropriate for this Property and merits the granting of this request. 

 
 

Page 5



 TAB 1 

Page 6



1821 W. Baseline Road – Guadalupe, AZ
N

Aerial Map Page 7



 TAB 2 

Page 8



1821 W. Baseline Road – Guadalupe, AZ
N

Zoning Map

SITE

Page 9



 TAB 3 

Page 10



 

 

 

       
 

Valerie Molina 

Mayor 

 

 
Anita Cota 

Vice Mayor 

 

 
Gloria Cota 

Councilmember 

 

 
Elvira Osuna 

Councilmember 

 

 
Joe Sanchez 

Councilmember 

 

 
Faustino Valenzuela 

Councilmember 

 

 
Ricardo Vital 

Councilmember 

 

 

Online agendas and 

results available at 

www.guadalupeaz.org 

 

 

Town Council Chambers 
9241 S. Avenida del Yaqui 

Guadalupe, AZ 85283 

Phone: (480) 730-3080 

Fax: (480)-505-5368 

 
 

 

 

 

LEGAL ACTION SUMMARY 

 
NOTICE OFREGULAR MEETING 

OF THE TOWN OF GUADALUPE COUNCIL 

 
Pursuant to A.R.S. 38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the members of the Town of 

Guadalupe Council and to the general public that the Town of Guadalupe Council will 

hold a meeting, open to the public, on Thursday, December 14, 2017, at 6:00 P.M., at 

Guadalupe Town Hall, 9241 South Avenida del Yaqui, Guadalupe, Arizona, in the 

Council Chambers. The agenda is as follows: 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

   

B. ROLL CALL 

 

C. INVOCATION/PLEDGE  OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

D.  APPROVAL  OF MINUTES:  

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular council meeting held November 9, 2017 

and the special council meeting held November 9, 2017.   

 

APPROVED 

E.    CALL TO THE PUBLIC. An opportunity is provided to the public to address the 

Council on items that are not on the agenda or included on the consent agenda. A total 

of 3 minutes will be provided for the Call to the Audience agenda item, unless the 

Council requests an exception to this limit. Please note that those wishing to comment 

on agenda items posted for action will be provided the opportunity at the time the item 

is heard. 

F.    MAYOR and COUNCIL PRESENTATION: 

1. Pascua Yaqui Tribe Collaborative Efforts Presentation  

2. Guadalupe Library Annual Report  

G. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ITEM: 

1. PUBLIC HEARING: Request for a variance by Nature Med Inc. (dba Harvest 

– a medical marijuana dispensary) located at 1821 W. Baseline Road, Suite 101 

for extended hours of operation outside of existing Town ordinance.  The current 

ordinance requires business closure at 6:00 P.M.  The requested variance is to 

extend hours of operation to a 9:00 P.M. closure, Monday through Sunday.  The 

purpose of this public hearing is to allow the Town Council to receive input from 

the public concerning the extend hour variance.   

NO ACTION TAKEN 

2. VARIANCE RQUEST: Council will consider and may take action to approve 

or deny the requested variance for Nature Med Inc. (dba Harvest – a medical 

marijuana dispensary) located at 1821 W. Baseline Road, Suite 101 to extended 

hours of operation outside of existing Town ordinance from 6:00 P.M. to 9:00 P.M. 

Monday through Sunday.    

APPROVED VARIANCE FOR A ONE-YEAR TIMEFRAME 

Page 11

http://www.guadalupeaz.org/


 

 

 

       
 

Valerie Molina 

Mayor 

 

 
Anita Cota 

Vice Mayor 

 

 
Gloria Cota 

Councilmember 

 

 
Elvira Osuna 

Councilmember 

 

 
Joe Sanchez 

Councilmember 

 

 
Faustino Valenzuela 

Councilmember 

 

 
Ricardo Vital 

Councilmember 

 

 

Online agendas and 

results available at 

www.guadalupeaz.org 

 

 

Town Council Chambers 
9241 S. Avenida del Yaqui 

Guadalupe, AZ 85283 

Phone: (480) 730-3080 

Fax: (480)-505-5368 

 
 

3. RESOLUTION: Council will consider and may  adopt Resolution 2017-21 

authorizing the Mayor to execute an intergovernmental agreement IGA2017A021 

between the Ak-Chin Indian Community and the Town of Guadalupe to accept 

awarded 12% Contribution Grant in the amount of $95,000 towards the purchase 

of a Type 1 Fire Engine and sign all necessary documents in furtherance of this 

agreement.     

ADOPTED 

 

4. RESOLUTION: Council will consider and may adopt Resolution 2017-22 

authorizing the Mayor  to execute an intergovernmental agreement IGA2017A022 

between the Phoenix metropolitan area Cities, Towns, Fire Districts, and 

governmental jurisdictions and the Town of Guadalupe for the purpose of 

providing automatic aid assistance for fires and other types of emergency incidents 

as described under the terms of the Agreement (the “Automatic Aid System”) and 

authorize for the Mayor to execute formal notice that the Town of Guadalupe Fire 

Department is withdrawing from the currently existing Automatic Aid Agreement 

for Fire Protection and Other Emergency Service.    

ADOPTED 

5. APPROVAL of BID: Council will consider and may approve a bid to repair 

Maintenance Building roof, gutters and walls and provide direction to the Town 

Manager.  

AWARDED BID TO WOODRUFF BWC CONSTRUCTION 

6. Council will review the Mercado and Mercado Multi-Purpose Room fee schedule 

and may provide direction to the Town Manager. 

STAFF WILL PRESENT MERCADO MULTI-PURPOSE ROOM FEE 

SCHEDULE TO COUNCIL IN JANUARY 

7. Council will review the 2018 Town Council meeting calendar and may provide 

direction to the Town Manager. 

APPROVED 

8. Council may take action to cancel the December 28, 2017 Town Council meeting.  

DECEMBER 28, 2017 TOWN COUNCIL MEETING CANCELLED 

9. Council may vote to retire into a closed executive session to receive legal advice 

from its attorney and to discuss and consider its position and instruct its negotiators 

concerning said position on contracts and/ or the sale or lease of real property as 

allowed by ARS 38-431.03A (3)(4) and (7). 

10. The Council will return to public session and vote to adjourn.  

H. TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT 

I. COUNCILS’ COMMENTS 

J. ADJOURNMENT 

Page 12

http://www.guadalupeaz.org/


 TAB 4 

Page 13



 

 
 

       
 

Valerie Molina 
Mayor 

 
 

Anita Cota 
Vice Mayor 

 
 

Gloria Cota 
Councilmember 

 
 

Elvira Osuna 
Councilmember 

 
 

Joe Sanchez 
Councilmember 

 
 

Faustino Valenzuela 
Councilmember 

 
 

Ricardo Vital 
Councilmember 

 
 

Online agendas and 
results available at 

www.guadalupeaz.org 
 
 

Town Council Chambers 
9241 S. Avenida del Yaqui 

Guadalupe, AZ 85283 
Phone: (480) 730-3080 
Fax: (480)-505-5368 

 
 

 

 
LEGAL ACTION SUMMARY 

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE TOWN OF GUADALUPE COUNCIL 

 
Pursuant to A.R.S. 38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the members of the Town of 
Guadalupe Council and to the general public that the Town of Guadalupe Council will hold 
a Regular Meeting, open to the public, on Thursday, April 26, 2018, at 6:00 P.M., at 
Guadalupe Town Hall, 9241 South Avenida del Yaqui, Guadalupe, Arizona, in the Council 
Chambers.  

AGENDA 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
B. ROLL CALL 
 
C. INVOCATION/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  

1. Approve the minutes of the Town Council Regular Meeting held on April 12, 2018.   

E. CALL TO THE PUBLIC 
    
F. MAYOR and COUNCIL PRESENTATIONS:  None. 
 
G. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS: 

 
1. EXECUTIVE SESSION:  The Guadalupe Town Council may vote to go into an 

Executive Session, which is closed to the public, as allowed by A.R.S. §38-
431.03(A)3, to obtain legal advice from the Town Attorney concerning the legal 
requirements to grant, deny, or grant with modifications, requests for variances of 
the Guadalupe Town Code. 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION CONVENED 
 

2. PUBLIC HEARING: Request for a variance by the applicant G.T.L. LLC (d/b/a 
The Mint - a medical marijuana dispensary) located at 5210 S. Avenida del Yaqui 
for a variance to the Town Zoning Code as it relates to the hours of operation for 
its’ marijuana dispensary as set forth by Town of Guadalupe Zoning Ordinance, 
Article 2, Part III, Section 1, Subsection C, Paragraph 5, limiting the hours of 
operation to not earlier than 8:00 AM and not later than 6:00 PM.  The applicant is 
seeking the following: 
1: an extension of the current variance approved by Town Council on June 29, 

2017, permitting the hours of operation open to the public from 8:00 AM to 
9:00 PM, seven days a week; and,  

2: a second variance to extend the hours of operation open to the public from 9:00 
PM to 11:00 PM, seven days a week. 

 
HELD A PUBLIC HEARING 

  

Page 14

http://www.guadalupeaz.org/


 

 
 

       
 

Valerie Molina 
Mayor 

 
 

Anita Cota 
Vice Mayor 

 
 

Gloria Cota 
Councilmember 

 
 

Elvira Osuna 
Councilmember 

 
 

Joe Sanchez 
Councilmember 

 
 

Faustino Valenzuela 
Councilmember 

 
 

Ricardo Vital 
Councilmember 

 
 

Online agendas and 
results available at 

www.guadalupeaz.org 
 
 

Town Council Chambers 
9241 S. Avenida del Yaqui 

Guadalupe, AZ 85283 
Phone: (480) 730-3080 
Fax: (480)-505-5368 

 
 

3. VARIANCE REQUEST:  Council will consider and may take action to approve, 
deny, or approve with modifications of said variance request of an extension of the 
current variance approved by Town Council on June 29, 2017 of the Town Zoning 
Code, Article 2, Part III, Section 1, Subsection C, Paragraph 5, for G.T.L. LLC (d/b/a 
The Mint – a medical marijuana dispensary) located at 5210 S. Avenida del Yaqui 
to continue extended hours of operation open to the public outside the existing Town 
ordinance from 6:00 PM to 9:00 PM, seven days a week. 

APPROVED A VARIANCE REQUEST TO ALLOW BUSINESS TO BE OPEN 
UNTIL 10:00 PM, SEVEN DAYS A WEEK 

4. VARIANCE REQUEST:   Council will consider and may take action to approve, 
deny or approve with modifications of said variance request of the Town Zoning 
Code, Article 2, Part III, Section 1, Subsection C, Paragraph 5, for G.T.L. LLC (d/b/a 
The Mint, a medical marijuana dispensary) located at 5210 S. Avenida del Yaqui to 
extended hours of operation open to the public outside the existing Town ordinance 
from 9:00 PM to 11:00 PM, seven days a week. 

APPROVED A VARIANCE REQUEST TO ALLOW BUSINESS TO BE OPEN 
UNTIL 10:00 PM, SEVEN DAYS A WEEK 

5. RESOLUTION NO. 2018.09:  Adoption of Resolution No. 2018.09 authorizes the 
Town of Guadalupe to enter into an intergovernmental agreement with Maricopa 
County for Regional Emergency Operations Management and Disaster Services, 
effective July 1, 2018; and, authorizes the Mayor to execute all documents in 
furtherance of this agreement. 

ADOPTED 

6. PROPOSED FY 2018 / 2019 TOWN BUDGET INTRODUCTION:  Staff will 
present the proposed fiscal year 2018/2019 Town budget and seek Town Council 
input and direction. 

PRESENTATION AND DISCUSSION 

7. CONTRACT:  Council will consider and may approve the Proposal for construction 
management services from Dibble Engineering for the Calle Sahuaro flood 
remediation project for the cost of $18,000.00 and authorize the Town Manager to 
execute all necessary documents in furtherance of this contract. 

APPROVED 

8. CONTRACT:  Council will consider the recommendation from the Town Engineers 
for the award of the $417,850.00 construction contract bid to KCCI, LLC for the 
Calle Sahuaro flood remediation project IGA2017A018.   Council may award the 
bid to the low bidder and issue an Order to Proceed to the contractor receiving the 
award of bid. 

APPROVED 
 
H. TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
I. COUNCILS’ COMMENTS 
 
J. ADJOURNMENT 

Page 15

http://www.guadalupeaz.org/


    
 
 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T H E   R E C O R D   R E P O R T E R

RR#

~SINCE 1914~

To the right is a copy of the notice you sent to us for publication in THE
RECORD REPORTER. Please read this notice carefully and fax or e-mail
(record_reporter@dailyjournal.com) any corrections. The Affidavit will be filed,
if required, and mailed to you after the last date below. Publication date(s) for
this notice is (are):

Mailing Address : 2025 N THIRD ST #155, PHOENIX, AZ 85004-1425
Telephone (602) 417-9900 / Fax (602) 417-9910

Visit us @ www.RecordReporter.com

NANCY HOLGUIN
TOWN OF GUADALUPE
9241 S AVENIDA DEL YAQUI
GUADALUPE, AZ  85283

MCHRG NOTICE OF HEARING

VARIANCE FOR A SPECIFIC LOCATION MEDICAL
MARIJUANA DISPENSARY HOURS OF OPERATION

10/22/2018

Publication

Arizona Sales Tax

Total

$3.60

$0.02

$3.62

Notice Type: 

Ad Description

COPY OF NOTICE

3185971

Reference #

(Not an Affidavit of Publication. Do not file.)

Your Legal Publishing

!A000004890634!

The charge(s) for this order is as follows. An invoice will be sent after the last
date of publication. If you prepaid this order in full, you will not receive an
invoice.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
VARIANCE FOR A SPECIFIC
LOCATION MEDICAL MARIJUANA
DISPENSARY HOURS OF
OPERATION The Town Council of
Guadalupe shall hold a meeting open
to the public on the 8th day of
November, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. at the
Guadalupe Town Hall located at 9241
S. Avenida del Yaqui, Guadalupe,
Arizona, for the following purpose –
public hearing to consider: 1.
Application by Nature Med Inc. (dba
Harvest), for a variance to the Town
Zoning Code as it relates to the hours
of operation for its' marijuana
dispensary located at 1821 West
Baseline Road, Suite 101, Guadalupe,
AZ. as set forth by Town of
Guadalupe Zoning Ordinance Article
2, Part III, Section 1, Subsection C,
Paragraph 5 limiting the hours of
operation to not earlier than 8:00 A.M.
and not later than 6:00 P.M.. 2. The
applicant is seeking authorization of
the continuation of the variance
permitting hours of operation open to
the public from 8:00 A.M. to 9:00 P.M.
seven days a week, as approved by
Town Council on December 14, 2017.
3. The applicant, in addition, is
seeking an extension of hours of
operation open to the public from 9:00
P.M. to 10:00 P.M. seven days a
week. Written comments or objections
may be filed at the Guadalupe Town
Hall prior to, or at the hearing.
Members of the public may also
speak at the hearing as it relates to
this variance request. Copies of the
application and zoning requirements
are available for review at the Town
Hall.
10/22/18

RR-3185971#

Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



RESOLUTION NO. R2018.22 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF GUADALUPE, 
ARIZONA, AUTHORIZING A BUDGET ADJUSTMENT WITHIN THE FISCAL 
YEAR (FY) 2017/18 GENERAL FUND BY TRANSFERRING $38,000 FROM THE 
ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT TO GENERAL FUND OPERATING 
DEPARTMENTS: TOWN ATTORNEY, BUILDING SAFETY DEPARTMENT, 
BUILDING MAINTENANCE, AND FIRE DEPARTMENT WITH COST 
OVERRUNS THAT WERE UNFORESEEN AT THE TIME THE FY2017/18 
BUDGET WAS ADOPTED.  

BE IT RESOLVED by the Town Council of the Town of Guadalupe, Arizona, as 
follows:  

SECTION 1.  The transfer of funds from the FY 2017/18 General Fund, 
Administration Department to the Town Attorney, Building Safety Department, Building 
Maintenance, and Fire Department in the amounts herein below specified is hereby 
authorized:   

Fiscal Year 2017-2018 
Transfer From:           Transfer To:         Amount 
General Fund-Administration Department        General Fund-Town Attorney     $  7,000 
General Fund-Administration Department        General Fund-Building Safety    $14,000 
General Fund-Administration Department        General Fund-Building Maint.    $  7,000 
General Fund-Administration     General Fund-Fire Department   $10,000 

Total:         $38,000 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF 
GUADALUPE, ARIZONA THIS    DAY OF     , 2018.  

________________________ 
Valerie Molina, Mayor 

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

________________________        
Jeff Kulaga, Town Manager / Clerk David Ledyard, Town Attorney 

Page 40



Page 1 of 4 11/2/2018
 

TOWN OF GUADALUPE 
First Quarter Report FY2018-19 

TO: Mayor and Town Council 

FROM: Jeff Kulaga, Town Manager 
Bob Thaxton, Finance Director 

DATE: November 2, 2018 

SUBJECT:  Fiscal Year 2018-19 First Quarter Report 

We are pleased to present to you a comprehensive fiscal year 2018-19 (FY19) first quarter (July 
2018–September 2018) financial report. This report will include a financial status summarization 
for the General Fund and Highway User Revenue Fund (HURF), Local Transportation Fund 
(LTAF), Senior Center, Community Action Program, Mercado, Sewer, Solid Waste and Bond, a 
description of major revenue categories, a comparison to the first quarter year-to-date (YTD) of 
fiscal year 2017-18 (FY18) to first quarter YTD fiscal year 2018-19 (FY19), and cash balances as 
of September 30, 2019. All tables are located at the end of the document for reference. Each section 
will clearly indicate which table it is referring to. We have not included a FY19 year-end financial 
projection because at this point in the fiscal year, we only have 3 months of revenue and 
expenditures data. 

We have used one or more of the following in our analysis in order to assess the fund status for 
fiscal year end: 

♦ 2018-19 Actual revenue/expenditure as a percentage of budget for the entire year
♦ Comparison of actual FY 2018-19 as compared to actual for FY 2017-18 for the first

quarter

This report illustrates where the Town finished the first quarter of FY 2019. If you divide the 
budget evenly over twelve months, both revenues and expenditures would be at 25% of the budget 
projection. In reality, revenues such as sales tax or fees normally do not follow that pattern nor do 
expenditures. This is especially the case in the first quarter because some large expenditures are 
incurred during the first month of the fiscal year, July. Also, if a large expenditure is paid early it 
has more of an effect on the percentage of the budget used than if it were made later in the year. 
For tracking purposes, if revenues do not equal at least 25% for the first quarter, or expenditures 
exceed 25%, it is important to research and document the variances to determine if there may be 
an impact on the Town’s financial position by fiscal year end. 

Page 41



Page 2 of 4 11/2/2018
 

GENERAL FUND SUMMARY 

Overall, based on revenue and expenditure analysis of fiscal year 2019, Guadalupe is close to 
the annual budget projections for revenues and expenditures year-to-date. As will be discussed 
in this report, the economy continues to improve from FY 19 as we projected in the FY18 
Budget. Therefore, revenue is expected to keep pace with budget projections. 

The General Fund’s first quarter YTD revenue less fund balance carryforward for FY2018-19 
totals $1,026,308 (Table A), which is approximately a (6%) decrease as compared to the first 
quarter of FY18. Revenue categories are discussed in further detail in the report. Table C shows 
the General Fund’s expenses for the quarter totaled $1,258,911 which is approximately 1 1 % 
more than was expended in the first quarter of FY19.  

GENERAL FUND REVENUES

General Fund- Major Revenue Categories - Table B presents the FY19 General Fund actual 
revenue collections compared to budget for the first quarter of 2019 fiscal year (July 1, 2018 
through September 30, 2018). The remaining column illustrates the difference between what was 
budgeted for the entire year and what the Town collected for the first quarter of FY19. The positive 
amounts demonstrate how much still needs to be collected to reach budget figures, and the negative 
numbers show where the collections exceeded budget projections. As shown in the table, the total 
collections for the fiscal year less fund balance carryforwards were 21% of what was 
budgeted for the year or 4% to be collected to meet the 25% amount by year end. 

The Court revenues are below projections because of a decrease in fine collections. Business 
License revenue is less than projected due to late collections prior year. Miscellaneous revenue is 
largely comprised of burial fees and due to the nature of the miscellaneous revenue it is difficult 
to project the amount to be collected in this revenue category. Total revenue is the most important 
row in Tables A and B. 

Local Sales Tax, Restaurant Bar Tax & Transient Occupancy Tax  – In Table A, local sales 
tax collections decreased by $24,125 compared to 1st quarter of FY18. This is a result of a former 
business no longer in Guadalupe.  In Table B, the local sales tax, restaurant bar and transient 
occupancy tax finished the quarter at 21%, 22% & 18% of the budget projection. All three of these 
local taxes lag in collections by one month and are typically lower during the summer months.  It 
is expected that all three categories will improve and meet budgeted amounts during the last two 
quarters of the fiscal year.  

State Shared Revenues - These revenues include the Town’s portion of the State Urban Revenue 
Sharing (Income Tax), State-Shared Sales Tax, and Vehicle License Tax.  

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES

As noted earlier in this report, Table C shows the General Fund spent $1,258,911 during the first 
quarter of fiscal year 2018-19. This is the first year in which transfers to other funds are included 
in a quarterly budget within the administration department.  Those transfers can be found in the 

Page 42



Page 3 of 4 11/2/2018
 

 

respective schedules and were Local Transportation for $8,394, Senior Center for $28,669, 
Community Action for $15,744 and Bond Fund for $73,063. Table D shows how much budget is 
remaining and the percent of the budget used. Positive remaining figures are still under budget. 
Overall the General Fund has spent 24% of the budget. As a reminder, with one quarter of data the 
numbers are more affected by the timing of large expenses. As an example annual dues in the 
manager department are paid during the first month of the quarter as is the case with information 
technology wherein the maintenance contract for accounting software is due in June.  All other 
departments are near 25% of the budget or below. 

 

HURF SUMMARY 
 

The Highway User Revenue Fund (HURF) is what is referred to as the gasoline tax. HURF 
monies are only to be used for street-related purposes. The Town maintains the HURF revenues 
and expenditures in a separate fund to ensure this. Table E shows HURF revenue less Transfers 
in totaled $109,482 for the first quarter. Table F shows HURF revenue totaled 24% of budget 
projections.  

 
HURF REVENUES 

 

Table E is a summary of the HURF revenues collected for FY19 as compared to FY18. The 
HURF received $4,382 or 4% less revenue than during the first quarter of FY 18. Table F is a 
comparison of FY 19 revenues compared to the budget. For the first quarter, direct HURF 
revenues are at 24% of the budget projection. 

 
HURF EXPENDITURES 

 

Table G shows FY 19 HURF expenditures for the first quarter.  $228,289 or 73% of the 
$313,955 in expenses was for flood control projects.  Both flood control projects are now 
complete and the % of budget should stabilize over time. 
 

LOCAL TRANSPORTATION SUMMARY 
 

Local Transportation revenues will not be received until April 2019 and are expected to be 
$16,700.  Table G shows expenses at 23% of budget. 
 

SENIOR CENTER SUMMARY 
 
The Senior Center has four departments within its budget.  Congregate Meals that are made and 
served at the Center.  Home delivered meals that are made at the Center but delivered to qualifying 
individuals.  Multi-Purpose Services provides activities and craft education to seniors.  
Transportation transports seniors to and from the Center, medical appointments, pharmacies and 
local visitations to other facilities. 
 
Table F indicates that revenues are well below budget.  However, this is due to the timing of 
reimbursements received, Revenues are based on contract and therefore will catch up as time goes 
by.  Table G shows that expenses are at 23% of budget or $54,387. 

Page 43



Page 4 of 4 11/2/2018
 

COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM SUMMARY 

The Community Action Program offers many social services.  The largest of those are utility 
assistance, food boxes for seniors, emergency food, rental assistance and holiday assistance. 

Maricopa County reimburses the Towns for 1.5 full time employees.  No other operating costs are 
reimbursed.  The total contracted amount is $35,000 and will go through March 2019.  The Town 
will cover 100% of costs at that time.  Table F shows that revenues are at 29% and Table G shows 
expenses to be at 14%.  The percentage is low due to gaming funds not yet received. 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS SUMMARY 

The Mercado is a retail/office space rental facility that is owned and managed by the Town.  
Rentals are primarily from month to month.  However, the Town also rents the common area patio 
and the multipurpose suite on an hourly basis.  Table H shows that revenues are at 31% or 6% over 
budget.  This is due to the success of hourly rentals.   Table F also shows expenses at 36% for the 
first quarter.  This is caused by building repairs and high electricity bills during the summer 
months. 

The City of Tempe collects both sewer and refuse revenues on the behalf of the Town.  The Town 
uses sewer revenues for general expenses for repair and other activities involving the sewer.  The 
Town sends the refuse revenues to Waste Management to collect both residential and commercial 
roll offs.  Table H shows that revenues for sewer and refuse are at 54% and 47% respectively.  
Much higher than where they should be at 25% for the first quarter. This is caused from the timing 
of receipts from the City of Tempe.  After removing prior year receipts and adding in receipts due 
through the first quarter both revenues are at 25% collected.  Table H shows sewer expenses to be 
at 54%.  This is caused from transfers to other funds.  After removing those transfers serer 
expenses are at 23%.  Table H also shows that refuse expenses are at 23%. 

GRANTS FUND SUMMARY 

The grant fund is a new fund to the Town.  This fund was created to remove grants from other   
funds so that operational expenses will be more transparent and clear.  For the first quarter both 
grant revenues and expenses include a new fire truck and equipment for the truck, Fire House Subs 
funding for emergency response equipment, flood control programs and a minimal amount for 
court related security expenses.  Expenses in the grant fund should always be equal to the revenues. 

CASH BALANCES 

The Town has cash accounts at Chase Bank and the State Treasurer’s Local Governmental 
Investment Pool (LGIP). Cash balances through September 30, 2019 were $211,400.42 in Chase 
Bank and $1,833,875.73. Of the total cash amount of $2,045,276 a portion of the funds are 
restricted for certain purposes, an example would be grant funds or recognized over a contract 
period, an example would be billboard revenues and cell tower revenues. This is the major cause 
of the difference between fund balances and cash balances. 

Page 44



TABLE A

FY 19 FY 18 VARIANCE % VARIANCE

Town Sales Tax 401,947 426,072 (24,125) -6%
Utility Franchise Fees 6,412 6,299 113 2%
Occupational License 2,150 2,835 (685) -24%
Building Permits 4,214 18,435 (14,221) -77%
Transient Occupancy Tax 72,451 62,916 9,535 15%
Restaurant Bar Tax 54,017 54,671 (654) -1%
Urban Revenue Sharing 197,540 196,194 1,347 1%
State Sales Tax 154,318 167,616 (13,297) -8%
Vehicle License Tax 70,129 64,625 5,505 9%
Billboard Revenues 16,174 13,750 2,424 18%
Other Rev. from Gov. Agencies 2,468 43,552 (41,085) -94%
Court Enhancement Fund 0 0 0 0%
Judicial Collection Enhancement 0 0 0 0%
Court Revenue 5,859 6,615 (756) -11%
JCEF & Fill the Gap Revenues 4,694 0 4,694 0%
Interest/Local Govt Inv Pool 1,962 2,688 (726) -27%
Rents & Concessions 25,348 20,737 4,611 22%
Gain on State Investment Loss 2,664 0 2,664 0%
Ballfield Fees Charged 735 739 (4) -1%
Misc. Fees 2,050 2,500 (450) -18%
Event Revenue 1,175 2,000 (825) -41%
Fund Balance Carryforward - GF 232,602 134,607 97,995 73%

Total Revenue $1,258,910 $1,226,851 $32,059 3%

GENERAL FUND 1ST QTR YTD REVENUE COMPARED TO YTD FY 18

Page 45



TABLE B

ACTUAL % OF
YTD BUDGET REMAINING BUDGET

Town Sales Tax 401,947 1,900,000   1,498,053 21%
Utility Franchise Fees 6,412 24,562        18,150 26%
Occupational License 2,150 18,000        15,850 12%
Building Permits 4,214 75,000        70,786 6%
Transient Occupancy Tax 72,451 395,164      322,713 18%
Restaurant Bar Tax 54,017 250,000      195,983 22%
Urban Revenue Sharing 197,540 790,150      592,610 25%
State Sales Tax 154,318 650,535      496,217 24%
Vehicle License Tax 70,129 284,120      213,991 25%
Billboard Revenues 16,174 57,433        41,259 28%
Other Rev. from Gov. Agencies 2,468 248,600      246,132 1%
Court Enhancement Fund 0 0 0 0%
Judicial Collection Enhancement 0 0 0 0%
Court Revenue 5,859 30,000        24,141 20%
JCEF & Fill the Gap Revenues 4,694 -                   (4,694) 0%
Interest/Local Govt Inv Pool 1,962 8,000           6,038 25%
Rents & Concessions 25,348 82,269        56,921 31%
Gain on State Investment Loss 2,664 -                   (2,664) 0%
Ballfield Fees Charged 735 1,500           765 49%
Misc. Fees 2,050 15,000        12,950 14%
Event Revenue 1,175 7,000           5,825 17%
Fund Balance Carryforward - GF 232,602 385,829      153,227 60%

Total Revenue $1,258,910 $5,223,162 $3,964,252 24%

GENERAL FUND 1ST QTR YTD REVENUE COMPARED TO BUDGET

Page 46



TABLE C

FY 19 FY18 VARIANCE % VARIANCE

MAYOR/COUNCIL 16,559 18,479 (1,919) -10%
COURT 60,316 56,217 4,099 7%
TOWN MANAGER 45,049 19,785 25,263 128%
ADMINISTRATION 174,932 41,552 133,380 321%
FINANCE 29,303 39,215 (9,912) -25%
ATTORNEY 22,555 33,511 (10,956) -33%
TOWN CLERK 10,079 1,046 9,033 864%
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 9,882 9,597 285 3%
INFORMATION DEVELOPMENT 25,282 18,495 6,787 37%
BUILDING SAFETY 19,090 15,852 3,238 20%
MAINTAINANCE 27,858 35,023 (7,165) -20%
POLICE 443,941 415,125 28,816 7%
FIRE 329,221 381,437 (52,215) -14%
CEMETERY 2,681 2,793 (112) -4%
PARKS 39,500 39,547 (48) 0%
LIBRARY 2,663 3,835 (1,172) -31%

Total Expediture $1,258,911 $1,131,507 $127,403 11%

GENERAL FUND 1ST QTR YTD EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO YTD FY 18

Page 47



TABLE D

ACTUAL % OF
YTD BUDGET REMAINING BUDGET

MAYOR/COUNCIL 16,559 71,780        55,221 23%
COURT 60,316 236,014      175,698 26%
TOWN MANAGER 45,049 160,699      115,650 28%
ADMINISTRATION 174,932 958,081      783,149 18%
FINANCE 29,303 144,062      114,759 20%
ATTORNEY 22,555 117,000      94,445 19%
TOWN CLERK 10,079 42,508        32,429 24%
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 9,882 38,127        28,246 26%
INFORMATION DEVELOPMENT 25,282 65,510        40,228 39%
BUILDING SAFETY 19,090 91,360        72,270 21%
MAINTENANCE 27,858 110,312      82,454 25%
POLICE 443,941 1,776,258  1,332,317 25%
FIRE 329,221 1,237,189  907,968 27%
CEMETERY 2,681 12,472        9,791 21%
PARKS 39,500 145,559      106,059 27%
LIBRARY 2,663 16,230        13,567 16%

Total Expenditure 1,258,911 5,223,162 3,964,251 24%

GENERAL FUND 1ST QTR YTD EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET

Page 48



TABLE E

HIGHWAY USER REVENUE FUND 1ST QTR REVENUE COMPARED TO YTD FY 18

FY 19 FY 18 VARIANCE % VARIANCE

Highway User Revenue 107,435 111,817 (4,382) -4%
Interest/Local Gov't Inv Pool 2,047 375 1,672 446%
Transfers In 204,286 0 204,286 0%

Total Revenue 313,768 112,191 201,577 180%

LOCAL TRANSPORTATION FUND 1ST QTR REVENUE COMPARED TO YTD FY 18

FY 19 FY 18 VARIANCE % VARIANCE

Transit Revenues 0 0 0 0%
Transfers In 8,394 7,582 812 11%

Total Revenue 8,394 7,582 812 11%

FY 19 FY 18 VARIANCE % VARIANCE

Congregate Meals 11,562 13,212 (1,650) -12%
Home Delivered Meals 6,860 10,288 (3,428) -33%
Senior Center Operations 2,254 7,510 (5,256) -70%
Transportation Income 2,664 3,995 (1,331) -33%
Miscellaneous Revenues 117 4,453 (4,336) -97%
Program Income Congr. Meals 2,192 1,883 309 16%
Prog. Inc. Home Delivered 44 31 13 42%
Prog. Inc. Transportation 25 33 (8) -24%
Transfer In 28,669 11,378 17,291 152%

Total Revenue 54,387 52,783 1,604 3%

COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM FUND 1ST QTR REVENUE COMPARED TO YTD FY 18

FY 19 FY 18 VARIANCE % VARIANCE

COUNTY REIMBURSEMENTS 10,206 13,904 (3,699) -27%
CAP PASS THRU GRANTS 35 14,279 (14,244) -100%
Transfer In 15,744 10,904 4,840 44%

Total Revenue 25,985 39,087 (13,102) -34%

SENIOR CENTER FUND 1ST QTR REVENUE COMPARED TO YTD FY 18

Page 49



TABLE F

HIGHWAY USER REVENUE FUND 1ST QTR REVENUE COMPARED TO BUDGET 

% OF 
ACTUAL YTD BUDGET REMAINING BUDGET

Highway User Revenue 107,435 444,261      336,826 24%
Interest/Local Gov't Inv Pool 2,047 300             (1,747) 682%
Transfers In 204,286 233,163      28,877 88%

Total Revenue 313,768 677,724 363,955 46%

LOCAL TRANSPORTATION FUND 1ST QTR REVENUE COMPARED TO BUDGET

% OF 
ACTUAL YTD BUDGET REMAINING BUDGET

Transit Revenues 0 16,700 16,700 0%
Transfers In 8,394 19,631 11,237 43%

Total Revenue 8,394 36,331 27,937 23%

SENIOR CENTER FUND 1ST QTR REVENUE COMPARED TO BUDGET

% OF 
ACTUAL YTD BUDGET REMAINING BUDGET

Congregate Meals 11,562           52,850        41,288 22%
Home Delivered Meals 6,860             41,159        34,299 17%
Senior Center Operations 2,254             30,044        27,790 8%
Transportation Income 2,664             15,979        13,315 17%
Miscellaneous Revenues 117                -                   (117) 0%
Program Income Congr. Meals 2,192             5,386          3,194 41%
Prog. Inc. Home Delivered 44                  263             219 17%
Prog. Inc. Transportation 25                  458             433 5%
Transfer In 28,669           105,624      76,955 27%

Total Revenue 54,387 251,763 197,376 22%

COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM FUND 1ST QTR REVENUE COMPARED TO BUDGET

% OF 
ACTUAL YTD BUDGET REMAINING BUDGET

COUNTY REIMBURSEMENTS 10,206 35,000 24,794 29%
CAP PASS THRU GRANTS 35 80,000 79,965 0%
Transfer In 15,744 69,467 53,723 23%

Page 50



Total Revenue 25,985 184,467 158,483 14%

GRANT FUND 1ST QTR REVENUE COMPARED TO BUDGET

% OF 
ACTUAL YTD BUDGET REMAINING BUDGET

Flood Mitigation-FCD 250,000        436,469      186,469 57%
Ak-Chin-Fire Truck 69,724           112,000      42,276 62%
Fire House Subs-Stuff 18,429           1,320,000  1,301,571 1%
Court Security-CSI 4,883             4,883          0 100%

Total Revenue 343,035 1,873,352 1,530,316 18%

Page 51



TABLE G

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 1ST QTR EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET 

% OF 
ACTUAL YTD BUDGET REMAINING BUDGET

Highway Users Revenue 313,768        677,724      363,955        46%
Local Transportation 8,394             36,331        27,937          23%
Senior Center 54,387           251,763 197,375        22%
Community Action Prog. 25,985 184,467 158,483        14%
Grant Fund 343,035 2,863,453 2,520,418     12%

Total Expenditures 745,569        4,013,738  3,268,169     19%

Page 52



TABLE H

ENTERPRISE FUNDS 1ST QTR REVENUE COMPARED TO BUDGET 

% OF 
ACTUAL YTD BUDGET REMAINING BUDGET

Mercado 47,894           154,851  106,957        31%
Sewer 224,762        416,238  191,477        54%
Refuse 163,552 350,978  187,426        47%

Total Revenue 436,207 922,067 485,860        47%

ENTERPRISE FUNDS 1ST QTR EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET 

% OF 
ACTUAL YTD BUDGET REMAINING BUDGET

Mercado 47,894 133,388 85,494          36%
Sewer 224,762        416,238  191,477        54%
Refuse 79,874           350,978  271,104        23%

Total Revenue 352,530 900,604 548,075        39%

Page 53



1 

Pursuant to Arizona Revised Statutes §38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the members of the 
Guadalupe Town City Council and to the general public that the Guadalupe Town Council will hold 
meetings open to the public on the following dates and times.  

Pursuant to Town Resolution 2017-01, until further notice the regularly scheduled Town Council 
meetings shall be at 6:00 p.m. on the second and fourth Thursdays of the month at the Council 
Chambers at in the Council Chambers, Guadalupe Town Hall, 9241 S. Avenida del Yaqui, Guadalupe, 
Arizona unless they fall on a legal holiday or are otherwise posted for a different time or place.  

Special meetings of the Town Council may be scheduled for different dates, times or locations. 

The notice and agenda for any meeting shall be posted at least 24-hours in advance in accordance with 
the Arizona Revised Statutes, A.R.S. §38-431.02 at the following primary locations:  

(a) The Town of Guadalupe website: www.guadalupeaz.org; and
(b) On the front window of the lobby of Town Hall, facing out.

In addition, meeting notices and agendas will be available at the reception desk at Guadalupe Town Hall, 
Monday through Friday from 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.  For questions or further information, please contact 
the Town Clerk’s Office at (480) 505-5376 or email to clerk@guadalupeaz.org.  

Month 2nd Thursday 
Date: 

4th Thursday 
Date: 

Special 
Meeting: 

January 10 24 

February 14 28 

March 14 28 

April 11 25 

May 9 23 

June 13 27 

July 11 25 

August 8 22 

September 12 26 

October 10 24 

November 14 - 

December 12 - 

GUADALUPE TOWN COUNCIL MEETING SCHEDULE AND NOTICE 

JANUARY 2019 THROUGH DECEMBER 2019 

Page 54



2 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Month 2nd Thursday  
Date: 

4th Thursday  
Date: 

Proposed Agenda Item and other Key Dates  

January 10 24  

February 14 28  

March 14 28  

April 11 25 April 25: Proposed FY 2019/20 Budget 
Presented  

May 9 23 May 23: Review FY 2019/20 Budget 

June 13 27 June 27: Approve FY 2019/20 Budget 

July 11 25  

August 8 22  

September 12 26  

October 10 24  

November 14 - November 28: Thanksgiving  

December 12 - December 26: Day after Christmas  

 

Page 55



   

2019 Calendar Template © calendarlabs.com 

January 2019 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

  1 
Town Hall 

Closed 
2 3 4 5 

6 7 8 9 
10 

Council 
Meeting 

 

11 12 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

20 21 
Town Hall 

Closed 
22 23 24 

Council 
Meeting 

25 26 

27 28 29 30 31   

       
 

 Notes: 
 Jan 1: New Year’s Day 
 Jan 7:  KSD, TESD, TUHSD school begins 
 Jan 21: M L King Day 
 Jan 23-25:  US Conference of Mayor’s – 

Washington DC 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
 

Page 56

http://www.calendarlabs.com/2019-calendar-templates
http://www.calendarlabs.com/holidays/us/new-years-day.php
http://www.calendarlabs.com/holidays/us/martin-luther-king-day.php


   

2019 Calendar Template © calendarlabs.com 

 

February 2019 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

     1 2 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

10 11 12 13 14 
Council 
Meeting 

15 16 

17 18 
Town Hall 

Closed 
19 20 21 22 23 

24 25 26 27 28 
Council 
Meeting 

  

       

 

 Notes: 
 Feb 14: Valentine’s Day 
 Feb 18: President’s Day 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
 

Page 57

http://www.calendarlabs.com/2019-calendar-templates
http://www.calendarlabs.com/holidays/us/valentines-day.php
http://www.calendarlabs.com/holidays/us/presidents-day.php


   

2019 Calendar Template © calendarlabs.com 

March 2019 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

     1 2 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

10 11 12 13 14 
Council 
Meeting 

15 16 

17 18 
 

19 
 

20 21 22 23 

24 25 26 27 28 
Council 
Meeting 

29 30 

31       
 

 Notes: 
 March 6:  Ash Wednesday 
 March 8:  Lent begins 
 March 11-15: KSD/TESD/TUHSD Spring 

Break 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
 

 

Page 58

http://www.calendarlabs.com/2019-calendar-templates


2019 Calendar Template © calendarlabs.com  

 

April 2019 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

  
1 

 
2 

 
3 

 
4 

 
5 

 
6 

 
7 

 
8 

 
9 

 
10 

 
11 

Council 
 Meeting 

 
12 

 
13 

 
14 

 
15 

Town Hall 
Closed 

 
16 

 
17 

 
18 

 
19 
Town 
Hall 

Closed 

 
20 

 
21 

 
22 

 
23 

 
24 

 
25 

Council 
Meeting 

 
26 

 
27 

 
28 

 
29 

 
30 

    

       

 

Notes: 
Apr 8:  Lent ends 

Apr 15: Cesar Chavez Day Recognition 
Apr 19: Good Friday 
 
Apr 21: Easter Sunday 
 

Page 59

http://www.calendarlabs.com/2019-calendar-templates


   

2019 Calendar Template © calendarlabs.com 

May 2019 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

   1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 
Council 
Meeting 

10 11 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

19 20 21 22 23 
Council 
Meeting 

24 25 

26 27 
Town Hall 

Closed 
28 29 30 31  

       
 

 Notes: 
 May 6:  ASU Graduation 
 May 12: Mother’s Day 
 May 22:  TUHSD school ends 
 May 23:  TUHSD Graduation; KSD/TESD 

school ends 
 May 27: Memorial Day 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
 

Page 60

http://www.calendarlabs.com/2019-calendar-templates
http://www.calendarlabs.com/holidays/shared/mothers-day.php
http://www.calendarlabs.com/holidays/us/memorial-day.php


   

2019 Calendar Template © calendarlabs.com 

 

June 2019 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

      1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

9 10 11 12 13 
Council 
Meeting 

14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

23 24 25 26 27 
Council 
Meeting 

28 29 

30       
 

 Notes: 
 Jun 16: Father’s Day 
 Jun 28-July1:  US Conference of 

Mayor’s, Hawaii 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
 

Page 61

http://www.calendarlabs.com/2019-calendar-templates
http://www.calendarlabs.com/holidays/shared/fathers-day.php


   

2019 Calendar Template © calendarlabs.com 

 

July 2019 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

 1 2 3 4 
Town Hall 

Closed 
5 6 

7 8 9 10 11 
 Council 
Meeting 

12 13 

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

21 22 23 24 25 
Council 
Meeting 

26 27 

28 29 30 31    

       
 

 Notes: 
 Jul 4: Independence Day 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
 

Page 62

http://www.calendarlabs.com/2019-calendar-templates
http://www.calendarlabs.com/holidays/us/independence-day.php


   

2019 Calendar Template © calendarlabs.com 

 

August 2019 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

    1 2 3 

4 5 6 7 8 
Council 
Meeting 

9 10 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 

18 19 20 21 22 
Council 
Meeting 

23 24 

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 

       
 

 Notes: 
 August 20-23:  AZ League of 

Cities/Towns Conference, Tucson 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
 

Page 63

http://www.calendarlabs.com/2019-calendar-templates


   

2019 Calendar Template © calendarlabs.com 

 

September 2019 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 2 
Town Hall 

Closed 
3 4 5 6 7 

8 9 10 11 12 
Council 
Meeting 

13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 

22 23 24 25 26 
Council 
Meeting 

27 28 

29 30      

       
 

 Notes: 
 Sep 2: Labor Day 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
 

Page 64

http://www.calendarlabs.com/2019-calendar-templates
http://www.calendarlabs.com/holidays/us/labor-day.php


   

2019 Calendar Template © calendarlabs.com 

 

October 2019 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

  1 2 3 4 5 

6 7 8 9 10 
Council 
Meeting 

11 12 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

20 21 22 23 24 
Council 
Meeting 

25 26 

27 28 29 30 31   

       
 

 Notes: 
 Oct 14: Indigenous Persons Day 
 Oct 31: Halloween 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
 

Page 65

http://www.calendarlabs.com/2019-calendar-templates
http://www.calendarlabs.com/holidays/us/halloween.php


   

2019 Calendar Template © calendarlabs.com 

 

November 2019 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

     1 2 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

10 11 
Town Hall 

Closed 
12 13 14 

Council 
Meeting 

15 16 

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 

24 25 26 27 
Town Hall 

Closed 

28 
Council 

Meeting; 
Town Hall 

Closed 
29 30 

       
 

 Notes: 
 Nov 11: Veterans Day 
 Nov 28: Thanksgiving Day 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
 

Page 66

http://www.calendarlabs.com/2019-calendar-templates
http://www.calendarlabs.com/holidays/us/veterans-day.php
http://www.calendarlabs.com/holidays/us/thanksgiving-day.php


   

2019 Calendar Template © calendarlabs.com 

 

December 2019 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

8 9 10 11 12 
Council 
Meeting 

13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 

22 23 
 

24 
 

25 
Town Hall 

Closed 
26 

Council 
Meeting 

27 28 

29 30 
 

31 
 

    

 Notes: 
 Dec 6:  Newly elected officials training 

– AZ League of Cities/Towns 
 Dec 16:  ASU Graduation 
 Dec 25: Christmas Day 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Page 67

http://www.calendarlabs.com/2019-calendar-templates
http://www.calendarlabs.com/holidays/us/christmas.php

	11 08 18 RCM Agenda Packet
	D1.  10 22 18 RCM Minutes
	D2.  10 22 18 Council Work Session Minutes
	Informational Cover Memo
	G4 - G6. Harvest Hours Variance Narrative
	G7.  MCI Agreement and Bond
	G8.  FY2017/18 General Fund - budget transfers
	G9.  1st Quarter Finance Report
	G10.  2019 Calendar Matrix
	G10.  Monthly Calendar - holidays/school breaks




